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March 16, 2018 
 
Pamela Monroe, Administrator 
New Hampshire Site Evaluation Committee 
c/o New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH  03301-2429 
 
 Re: SEC Docket No. 15-04 

Eversource Seacoast Reliability Project 
Position of Donna Heald on Town of Durham and UNH Partially 
Assented-to Motion 

   
Dear Administrator Monroe: 
 
 On March 16, 2018, the Town of Durham and the University of New Hampshire 
filed the above motion.  At the time of the filing, intervenor Donna Heald was unable to 
provide a position.  This letter is to inform the Site Evaluation Committee that Ms. Heald 
supports the motion.  One hardcopy of this letter is being filed with the Committee by first 
class mail. 
 
 If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (603) 219-4911. 
 

      Very Truly Yours, 

               
      Marcia A. Brown 
 
 
cc: Docket No. 15-04 Service List (via electronic delivery) 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 


